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August 25, 2010

To Whom It May Concern,

Fishburn Building Sciences Group Inc. (Fishburn) have worked extensively with B & G Multi Services Inc.
(B & G) for about ten (10) years on roofing projects of varying type, size, cost and complexity and have
established a strong working relationship.

Depending on specific projects, B & G undertook the role of Roofer and/or General Contractor with the
responsibility for coordination of their forces and associated sub-trades as well as working closely with

the Owners, Consultants and Architects to complete the projects on time and budget.

We found B & G to be reliable, expedient and cooperative in working toward providing a quality product
through good communication and flexibility under diverse project conditions.

Fishburn is confident in recommending B & G for your project and anticipates continuing a good
relationship in the future.

Should you require more specific information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Yours truly,
Fishburn Building Sciences Group Inc.
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Joe Rice
905-878-1282 ext. 235
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